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August 12, 2022

TO: Potential Proposers
FROM: Alicia Meier, Deputy Director of Transportation, Engineering

RE: MENDOCINO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MILL CREEK BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON HILL ROAD — FINAL PS&E AND
CONSTRUCTION DESIGN SUPPORT, DOT AGREEMENT NO. 220019

This Addendum No. 1 is hereby issued for the subject Request for Proposal (RFP).
Page 2 has been modified as follows:
e Proposals may be submitted digitally in lieu of hard copies to
larsenr@mendocinocounty.org.

e Submittal Deadline: August 19, 2022 at 4:30 p.m.

Page 3 has been modified as follows:

Scheduled Activity Proposed Date

Request for Proposal Submission Deadline August 19, 2022
Request for Proposal Selection and Notification August 24, 2022
Anticipated Board Authorization to Award October 4, 2022

Proposals are due by 4:30 pm on August 19, 2022.
All proposers must sign the attached acknowledgement of receipt.

If you have any questions, please contact Rygg Larsen at (707) 234-2824.
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Alicia Meier Date
Deputy Director of Transportation, Engineering
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Cc: DOT Contract No. 170079
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 for MILL CREEK BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON

HILL ROAD - FINAL PS&E AND CONSTRUCTION DESIGN SUPPORT, DOT AGREEMENT
NO. 220019 with my signature.

Company Name:

Name Printed:

Signature:

Date:
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